September 8, 2011
Marvin R. Kortum, P.E.

1605 Speakman Dr. SE

Albuquerque, NM 87123

Phone: 505-299-0774

Re:
Saints Peter and Paul Traditional Catholic Church, 5800 Ouray Rd. NW, 
Permanent Certificate of Occupancy  - Approved

Engineer’s Stamp dated: 07-26-01 (H-11/D062)

Certification dated: 09-07-11


Dear Mr. Kortum,

Based upon the information provided, received 09/07/11, and a site visit on 09/08/11 the above referenced Certification is approved for a release of a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3977.

Sincerely,

Timothy E. Sims,
Plan Checker—Hydrology Section

Development and Building Services

C:
Curtis A. Cherne, P.E., Principal Engineer

CO Clerk—Katrina Sigala

File

